
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Contract for Water

fyi

From: Dayne Walling [<mailto:dwalling@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Subject: Contract for Water

Gentlemen, I have asked City Administrator Natasha Henderson to reach out to you at Treasury Wayne about the contract for Detroit water. The Mott Foundation has questions about payments and ensuring all parties are contributing to the monthly costs as well as how an escrow fund would work to ensure funds are solely for this purpose. Time is of the essence as you know and the City is prepared to do all things necessary for the water to begin flowing as quickly as possible as we have agreed. Thanks for your tremendous efforts on this and we look forward to finalizing the agreements hopefully today or tomorrow.

--

Dayne Walling
Mayor, City of Flint
City Hall, 1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
810-766-7346
mayor@cityofflint.com
www.cityofflint.com
follow me on twitter at <http://twitter.com/mayorwalling>